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Catherine Chuna (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: VWednesday, 25 July, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Prestina Moh; assignments

Cc: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: NOTICE TO INSURER TO COMDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING
DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FCR NIAM
CASES

Attachments: 20180725154900.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Prestina

Thank you for your email with attachment.

We are not agreeable with your list of surveyor.

We will arrange LKK for the PRS,

Aside to LKK

Please arrange PRI for TP's vehicle and refer to the attachment for the details.

Qur claim ref is DMPC1800303H/DL and case handler is Desmond Lee,

Thank you,

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +B5 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

**plegse bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: Prestina Moh [mailto: prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 July, 2018 3:53 PFM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIAM CASES

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: SLP 6862 M

Dear Sir/Mdm



Please refer to our reply of even date.

Regards,

Prestina Moh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext. 146)
Fax: 6535-6802

From: ECICS Claims [mailto:claims@ecics.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 July, 2018 1:52 PM

To: Prestina Moh

Cc: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCQOL FOR NIAM CASES

Without prejudice
Dear Prestina
We refer to your email below.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop.
We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a
single joint expert;

LKK

IP knight

Formteam

Appraisal Associates
Autoprobe

Raleigh

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division
DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics. com.sg
directly.



**Please bzar with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: Prestina Moh [mailto:prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 25 July, 2018 12:06 PM
To: ECICS Valerie Yap; ECICS Tan Tracy; Phoebe Jay Xie (ECICS, Claims)

Subject: NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIAM CASES

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: SLP 6862 M

Dear Sir,

Please find enclosed our letter today on notice to conduct pre-repair survey on our client’s vehicle.

Regards,

Prestina Moh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext. 146)
Fax: 6535-6802

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

ARuraRde

follow us on follow us an visit our website H
facebook Wl twitte: E ecics.com.sg EC/CS
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This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message [or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited,

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

Advocates & Soligilors - Notary Public - Commissioner for Oaths
Agonts for Trade Marks
{Ineorporited with limited liability)

e b Uniaue Enity Number 2007211481 T OERR2611 (o)
RA TG 3 LE 2

ALDREY WONG SUHSEN J HEAD OFFICE FAX (65) 65356802 (General)
PALIL YAP TAI SAN 133 New Bridge Road +: (65) 85355905 (Liligation)
SANL DRIy #18-01/02 Chinatown Point E-mail : yvonnalim@visionawlic.com
TIVIARY ANLRADHA Singapore 055413

ONG BOCK KEE BRANCH

DIAMNE AMNG KIM R Branch: 480 Toa Payoh Lorong B :

e T D s
.J-I'IN":E HAN & LIN Slﬂgﬁpﬂrﬂ 31':45':' ' [ "'IET- n::lng}
SELWYH TAN YINGEIAN

WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE — PLEASE REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS MATTER

Our Ref : SLP 6862 M (PM)
Your Ref : SKW 8601 E

25 July 2018

ECICS Limited BY FAX 6338 9267 & EMAIL
7 Temasek Boulevard

10-01 Suntec Tower One

Singapore, 038987

Attention: Nurul'Ain - Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE SLP 6862 M & SKW 9601 E ON 22 JULY 2018 ALONG
JUNCTION OF EUNOS ROAD AND EUNOS AVENUE 3 AT ABOUT 0920 HOURS

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your email on even date whereby parties are not agreeable to each other's list of motor
SUMVeyors.

Under the circumstances, no Single Joint Expert has been agreed for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue - LIAN HER MOTORS
Block 5038 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3
#01-405 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2
Singapore 569541
Contact Person - Mr. James (@ 8299 0599 (Please call before going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to you.

J FOR SURVEYOR
: Please initial here after completion of pre-repair
Yo Irs faithfully inspection. Thank you,

Appointed surveyor
(:? (Mame & Signature)

JANICE HAN

I{HEHID OFFICE) Date & Time of Inspaction :

cc: SLP 6862 M - By fax: 64816131 only

[ 3 COMFIDENTIALITY

| THE INFCRMATION CONTAMED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND COMNFIDENTIAL AMND IS INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATED ABOVE If you are not the addressee, any discosure, reproduction, distibution or ofhar dissemanation or use of this
communicalion is siriclly prohit<tied. f you have received thie transmizsion In emor please contact us immediatedy by lelephone o (hal wa can arrange for its
i




RASLIB A0SS0E | Su Brothers’ Motor Workshiop - AN
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 23072018 1620
SUBMITTED BY: Koh Slew Ling

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Pleage repor cnr?emlx the datais of 1he accident 1o speed up the claims process
2, This Form rmust be compéeted by the FPolicyhiolder andior the Authorised Driver

3. Informaticn previded st be as indhful and accurale a5 possible. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of matedal [ects may aliow insurance companies 1o
repudiate policy aoility

4, The iseve and accaptance of this Form by insurance companies i nol an atmission of palicy Eakility on the parl of the msurance companies

5. Any false reperting may ba referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This repart will be forwerded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Contre established by the Gensral Insurance Associabon of Singapare (GLA) for
archiving and that copies of this repen will, for a fee, be made avelleble upan application by interested partes,

7. By the lodgement af this raport to the inguress. you haraby consant 1o the archiv rg of this repart at the centee and 1o copies of the report being mace avatable
aforesald.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 23/07/2018 16:20
Date Of Accident 22/07/2018 09:20
Exact Location Of Accident JUNCTION OF EUNDE RD & { EUNOS AVE 3
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Mumber SLPGBE2M
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner L H CAR RENTAL PTE LTD
Co Reg Mo 200009761M
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mchile Phone No (LOCAL) +B65-91597845
Altemative Fhone No OFFICE-31597845
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HOMNDA
Model VEZEL
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident
Are -,.'D.J_I:Iaimmr__j under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to vour vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type OF Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fieet Palicy YES
Policy Number 5083404688-02
Cover Note Mumber
Driver
WName of Driver CHOO HONG FAI (ZHU HANHUI
NRIC Mo S¥235433H
Date Of Birth 11/09M1972
Ccecupation OUTDOOR
Date OF Driving Pass 25/05/1906
Driving Experience 22 YEARS AND 1 MONTH
Gender MALE
Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-91597845
Fax Number
Conlacl Mumber
EMail Addrass NOEMAIL

Pags 1of 16



BLK 247 TAMPINES ST 21
#05-287

Fosicode b21247

Agdress

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

“ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle i

Insurance Gompany of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CROSSE JUNCTION
Weazther Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Infermation

Wag any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? TEY

Was any other malerial or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s} NO

solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance,

Wumber of Pagsengers (Including Driver) 3

Passenger 1 NAME: © UNKNOWN
GENDER: FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: . UNKNOWN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police? YES

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ

Police Station Address gﬁ:ﬁ;g&_lgt AVENUE 3, POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:

Police Station Contact TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT.

Attachment(s}

Are acciden! photos available for attachmant? YES

VWas there any video captured by Car Camara? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: KV
Was there any audio recorded? WO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration NMumber SKWOGED1E

Vehicls MakeModel/Colour
Details OF Properties
Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Pape 2 of 16



Mame of Driver
NRIG/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
MWature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Mame CHOO HONG FAI (ZHU HANHULD
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle? SLPEBE2ZM
Were seal bells worn’y

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? YES
Address

Postcode

MName UNKNOWN

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SLPGBE2ZM
Were seat belts wom?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? YES
Address

Postocode

MName UNENOWN
Approximele Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SLPEBE2ZM
Were seat balts wormn?

Was this Injured conveyed to hospital by VES

ambulance?
Address

Postocode

Page 3 of 16



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

ESKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Plesse repen correctly the detalls of the zccidert 4o speed up the claims process.

Thiz Form must be t 1he Pelievholder Ak £

3. informetien provided must be s gl end sccoreie ag pogsible. Any wiiul mirepresemetion or withholding of materizl
facts may aliow insurence companie: to repudiste policy bk

. The kstue #hd scceptsnce of this Form by insurance companies is not an sdmission of policy lebliiny on the perof the insurance
CompEnies.

1

The report will be forwerded by the insurers of the GLA Records Managerent Centre established by the Geners| Insurance

pssocietion of Singspore {GIA] for srehiving and thet coples of this report will for 2 Tee be made svaiizble upen application by
interested perties,

o

By the kodgment of this report Lo the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report 2t the centre end 1o coples of
the report being mede svelleble sforeszid.

£ Consent unger the Personal Dete Protection Act (POPAY
| understene, scknowledgs, agres and consent that:

f2] Ry Insurer, my werkshop and the Geners! insurence Assodethon of Sngapere ["GIA%) mayiere permitted to collect, use,
discloze endfer provess my persong] detsjpersons Infermation sel o in this {form] and eny other personel informetion
provided by me or pressssed by my Insurer (eoliecively the “Fersonel infermation”) end disdose and sreder spch
Fersons! informetion 1¢ £l inserenls] wh heve insurse welhidels) mvohved i this secidert (il tnsurerls] whe heve Insured
weivizte(s] frvalvee! i this gecltent shell be collectively referred to &5 th “nsuners"], thie fnrers’ lawpers/izw firms, the
Maonetery Authority of Singapore 2nd any relevert povernment agency/autherity (such 2s the pofice], for the puipesels)
o

{1} processing, hendimg 2ndfor desling with my defms Induding the settiement of the daims and Sy necessery
investigations relating 1o the daims;

(i) investigating the aceident andfer my daims;

(iif} carrying out andfor dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enguirles by me;

{iv} edministering my claims fincieding the mafing of correspondenoe, FEtements, invalees, reperts or notices to me,

whith sould dnisive diselosure of sertain persiig dita shout me to hring sbout dellvary of the seme a6 well s on the
externel cover of envelopes/mall packagesl; and/or

{v} compying with applicable fw n administering, processing, hendling end/or Gealing with vy cisims.{coliectively the
“Purposes”)

B} sl ingwrer(e) whe have insuned veticis(s) imvolved in this astident and the fnsuners’ lawyers/isw firme, ey faTe permbted
to collect, use, dispiose antor process my Pesans] infarmation for ope or mone of the abeve Purposas; and

() my Personal Infarmation meyfcan be difcosed by any of the fneurers aadd/or SIA tu thsir Uil party service provigers or
agerisfinciuding thelr fawyerslaw firms], which may be shed sutside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

[d} my Personal Infarmation will also be coflected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investization 2nd management in present and s future daims.

{e} the information so collacted under (8] pbove may be shared [ disclased:

[ toall insurers and/or ey other third parties that assist in evalusting, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulstors, lew enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required far the purposes 3 .or

|
|
/

[ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, l2ws of couTt orders,

e

L.H CAR RENTAL PTE LTD

Policyholder’s Sipnature Driver's Signature Reporiing Centre Personnel’s Sighature
pate B Time {if driver & not the policyholder) Wemie
Date B Time WRICIFIN No

Page 4 of 16



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Traffic Police Division HQ

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

AR R D

T/20180723/2017

1ofd
Report No. T/20180723/2017

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
23/07/2018 09:01
_Informant's Particulars T
Name of Informant: Address:
CHOO HONG FAl APT BLK 247 TAMPINES ST 21 #05-287 HDB-TAMPINES
SINGAPORE 521247
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:
NRIC NO / S7235433H Home/Office: Mobile: 91597845
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: [ Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 45 | 11/09/1972 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese English
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
GELAE DRIVER Class: 3,4,5 Date of Expiry:
General Information of the Accident - |
Type of Injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
Accident: Conveyed By Ambulance | Drive: Accident:
= No 22/07/2018 09:20
Location:
Junction of Road 1 and Road 2
EUNOS ROAD 5
EUNOS AVENUE 3
Weather: ! Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
ambulance:
| Yes
Details of Vehicle invoived :
Vehicle No. | Type Make Model Color Condition | No of Passenger |
SKWBSB01E | Car 0

' SLP6862M | Car

2




POLICE FORCE UG

T/20180723/2017
Police Station Of Origin: 2o
Traffic Police Division HQ Report No. T/20180723/2017
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Brief Details.

ON THE ABOVE MENTIONED DATE TIME AND LOCATION

| WAS TRAVELLING ON EUNOS RD 5 HEADING TOWARDS SIMS AVE WITH 2 PASSENGERS.| WAS
IN THE MIDDLE OF THE JUNCTION OF EUNOS RD 5 AND EUNOS AVE 3 WHEN | SAW A
VEHICLE(SKW9601E) COMING FROM MY LEFT ON EUNOS AVE 3. THE SIDE WHERE THE
VEHICLE WAS COMING FROM HAD A STOP LINE AND THE VEHICLE DID NOT STOP AT THE STOP
LINE. THE VEHICLE COLLIDED INTO MY CAR. THE COLLISION CAUSED MY CAR TO SPIN ALL
THE WAY TO THE OTHER LANE. POLICE AND AMBULANCE CAME. MY PASSENEGERS AND |
WAS CONVEYED TO THE HOSPITAL. | WAS BROUGHT TO TAN TOCK SENG HOSPITAL WHERE |
WAS DISCHARGED ON THE SAME DAY AND RECEIVED 3-DAYS MC.



s oricn A AT A

T/20180723/2017

Police Station Of Origin: Sef3
Traffic Police Division HQ Report No. T/20180723/2017
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:
TP/ i ‘
MUHAMMAD SYUKRI BIN ABU BAKAR }i}uu
\:!’II -—
Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:
Not applicable 23/07/2018 08:01
Officer In Charge Of Case: i | Classification Of Case: o
TP /GIT/ N = |
SAMSUDIN 4N, POLICE FORCE |
Contact No.: 65476429 | NS - - I
Authentication Stamp '
NP168 i




Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SU BFDI..IJER TR&CHIHG

Case  |Notfied | EstSubmitted  |AdjAssigned  |AdjRpt [Adj Submitted _|Ins Auth'ed [ Status
121 Aug 2018 | |25 Jul 2018 Iiﬂ.ﬂﬂ ' $$0.00 :mdingfnr!urmr
Main  |0B:24 00:00 eport
Edit Reg | _Edit Ad) Rt | Edik Eatimples | b Rnt_l - Cancel Casa | |

ELAIH SU I-F'ELDEH bETAII.E

Insured: |-, Co.Reg.No.: -, Email: EMAIL@EMAIL.COM

Claim Details

Documents

|[Created by adjuster]

| Main
.Clalmant
Sehicle Rf_-g
INo:

L H CAR RENTAL PTE LTD, Co, Reg. No.: 200009761N

|SLPGB62ZM

Date of Loss:

22/07/2018 09:00 - :59
[13 Months and B Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r}]

Claim Type:

TP

S5KWI601E

Policy/Cover |

Mote No.:

Policy Mo,
[Claimant):

I [_ln'al.ﬁdj:
L

Excess:

| REPEII'EF

l.ian Har Mnto-r: {Hl}] Block 5038 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3, #01-405 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2, 5&95#1 1 Ang Mo Kio - Tel: 829905595 |
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno19ssor1ssr)

§1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/ICS18013709NZ4BEZ

Date: 21/08/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer. ECICS Limited Policy No:
Claimant Vehicle 51 pegsam Insured Vehicle No : SKWBOB01E
Date of Loss: 221072018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: MIA
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg Mo: SLP&BEZM
Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL, 1.5 HYBRID (A) Engine No: LEBS930400
Reg. Date: 14/06/2017 (Man. Year: 2016} Chassis No: RU31230387
Colour: Brown Odometer: 0O km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITICON OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size. 215/60 R186 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60 R16
Front Left Side: Dunlop & mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop & mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop & mim
The abave values represent the remaining tyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS  Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 25/07/2018
Date Inspected: 27/0772018 Inspected Af: Lian Her Motors (HQ)
Block 5038 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3, #01-405
Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2
Singapore 569541
Estimated Period of Repair: 14.0 days
Adjuster: Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah Manager: Ho Zhao Tian

NOTE: This report represants our fingings al ihe time and place of inspeclion stafed herein. Such inspechon has been carmed out to the best of our
knawledge and abilify but any other lability under any other circumsiances is heraby expressly excluded
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AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREIUDICE" BASIS.
B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.

THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED YEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS,

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED YEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $12.000.00 -515,000.00
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MEM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 21 Aug 2018)

Parts: M-S0V HOMDA VEZEL 1.5 HYBRID (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

|Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unszubmitted, no print-code for SLPEBE2ZM)

|Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page [
Further Info: ltemsfvalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *. |

Recommended Parts

There are no new pars selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected,
Recommended Labour
There are no labour itemns selected.
Report was unsubmitted during this print-qut, _—r

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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